



**UNITED STATES  
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION**  
REGION IV  
1600 E. LAMAR BLVD  
ARLINGTON TX 76011-4511

August 11, 2015

EA-15-089

Mr. Oscar A. Limpias  
Vice President-Nuclear and CNO  
Nebraska Public Power District  
Cooper Nuclear Station  
72676 648A Avenue  
P.O. Box 98  
Brownville, NE 68321

SUBJECT: RESPONSE TO NOTICE OF VIOLATION INSPECTION REPORT  
05000298/2015007

Dear Mr. Limpias,

On June 22, 2015, the Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) issued a component design basis inspection report (ML15173A450) which included a cited violation for Nebraska Public Power District's failure to correctly translate regulatory and design basis requirements associated with tornado and high wind-generated missiles into design information necessary to protect the emergency diesel generator fuel oil storage tank vent line components. The June 22, 2015, letter also included the associated Notice of Violation which required you to respond in writing within 30 days. You responded by letter dated July 22, 2015, (ML15215A369).

The NRC has reviewed the information you provided in your response to the Notice of Violation. The NRC will inform you via future correspondence if further inspection is warranted.

In accordance with 10 CFR 2.390 of the NRC's "Rules of Practice," a copy of this letter will be made available electronically for public inspection in the NRC Public Document Room or from the NRC's Agencywide Documents Access Management System (ADAMS), accessible from the NRC Web site at <http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/adams.html>.

Sincerely,

/RA/

Thomas R. Farnholtz, Chief  
Engineering Branch 1  
Division of Reactor Safety

Docket: 50-298  
License: DPR-46

cc: Electronic Distribution to Cooper Nuclear Station

August 11, 2015

EA-15-089

Mr. Oscar A. Limpias  
Vice President-Nuclear and CNO  
Nebraska Public Power District  
Cooper Nuclear Station  
72676 648A Avenue  
P.O. Box 98  
Brownville, NE 68321

SUBJECT: RESPONSE TO NOTICE OF VIOLATION INSPECTION REPORT  
05000298/2015007

Dear Mr. Limpias,

On June 22, 2015, the Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) issued a component design basis inspection report (ML15173A450) which included a cited violation for Nebraska Public Power District's failure to correctly translate regulatory and design basis requirements associated with tornado and high wind-generated missiles into design information necessary to protect the emergency diesel generator fuel oil storage tank vent line components. The June 22, 2015, letter also included the associated Notice of Violation which required you to respond in writing within 30 days. You responded by letter dated July 22, 2015, (ML15215A369).

The NRC has reviewed the information you provided in your response to the Notice of Violation. The NRC will inform you via future correspondence if further inspection is warranted.

In accordance with 10 CFR 2.390 of the NRC's "Rules of Practice," a copy of this letter will be made available electronically for public inspection in the NRC Public Document Room or from the NRC's Agencywide Documents Access Management System (ADAMS), accessible from the NRC Web site at <http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/adams.html>.

Sincerely,

/RA/

Thomas R. Farnholtz, Chief  
Engineering Branch 1  
Division of Reactor Safety

Docket: 50-298  
License: DPR-46

cc: Electronic Distribution to Cooper Nuclear Station

Distribution: See next page

**ADAMS ACCESSION NUMBER: ML15224B562**

|   |   |   |   |                    |
|---|---|---|---|--------------------|
| <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> SUNSI Review<br>By: TRF | ADAMS:<br><input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Yes <input type="checkbox"/> No | <input type="checkbox"/> Sensitive<br><input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Non-Sensitive | <input type="checkbox"/> Non-Publicly Available<br><input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Publicly Available | Keyword<br>NRC-002 |
| OFFICE  | C:EB1   |   |   |                    |
| NAME  | TFarnholtz/tek  |   |   |                    |
| SIGNATURE   | /RA/  |   |   |                    |
| DATE  | 8/11/15   |   |   |                    |

OFFICIAL RECORD COPY

Letter to Oscar A. Limpias from Thomas R. Farnholtz, dated August 11, 2015

SUBJECT: RESPONSE TO NOTICE OF VIOLATION INSPECTION REPORT  
05000298/2015007

Distribution:

Regional Administrator (Marc.Dapas@nrc.gov)  
Deputy Regional Administrator (Kriss.Kennedy@nrc.gov)  
DRP Director (Troy.Pruett@nrc.gov)  
DRP Deputy Director (Ryan.Lantz@nrc.gov)  
DRS Director (Anton.Vegel@nrc.gov)  
DRS Deputy Director (Jeff.Clark@nrc.gov)  
Acting Senior Resident Inspector (Dustin.Reinert@nrc.gov)  
Resident Inspector (Christopher.Henderson@nrc.gov)  
Branch Chief, DRP/C (Greg.Warnick@nrc.gov)  
Senior Project Engineer (Ray.Azua@nrc.gov)  
Project Engineer (Paul.Nizov@nrc.gov)  
Project Engineer (Michael.Stafford@nrc.gov)  
Administrative Assistant (Amy.Elam@nrc.gov)  
Public Affairs Officer (Victor.Dricks@nrc.gov)  
Affairs Officer (Lara.Uselding@nrc.gov)  
Project Manager (Siva.Lingam@nrc.gov)  
Acting Team Leader, DRS/TSS (Eric.Ruesch@nrc.gov)  
ACES (R4Enforcement.Resource@nrc.gov)  
RITS Coordinator (Marisa.Herrera@nrc.gov)  
Regional Counsel (Karla.Fuller@nrc.gov)  
Technical Support Assistant (Loretta.Williams@nrc.gov)  
Congressional Affairs Officer (Jenny.Weil@nrc.gov)  
Congressional Affairs Officer (Angel.Moreno@nrc.gov)  
RIV/ETA: OEDO (Cindy.Rosales-Cooper@nrc.gov)